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Subject: FW: Response to your correspondence of 23 June 2024
Date: Monday, 8 July 2024 at 11:44:35 AM New Zealand Standard Time
From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinsKtute.org>
To: Arne Larsen <al@mcguinnessinsKtute.org>
AGachments: image001.png, Outlook-iw0armya.png

 
 
From: 
Date: Friday, 5 July 2024 at 2:52 PM
To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Cc: Josie McGuinness <jm@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Subject: Response to your correspondence of 23 June 2024

Kia ora Wendy, 
 
Thank you for your email on 23 June 2024, for informaKon regarding the Ministry’s Regulatory Impact
Statement (RIS) ‘Review of Public Health Measures to support the future of the COVID-19 ProtecKon
Framework and moving to the new strategy’. You requested:  
 

“Our OIA: 2024/16: Point of clarificaKon on Figure 3, found in the MOH Regulatory Impact Statement, 
dated 29 August 2022. We are keen to cite this graph in our upcoming 2nd ediKon of COVID-19 NaKon 
Dates. However, we have noKced that the Ktle of Figure 3 is enKrely different from the y-axis label – 
the Ktle shows hospitalisaKon and the axis refers to mortality rate. I think the lajer should read 
hospitalisaKon, but can you confirm? Also, can you indicate who prepared the figure – was it MOH? 
The link to the document can be found 
here: hjps://www.health.govt.nz/system/files/documents/informaKon-release/ria-moh-rphm-
aug22.pdf “ 

 
The graphs were produced by the data and analyKcs team in the Ministry for the COVID-19 Trends and
Insight Report August 2022. The graph Ktle in the RIS was mislabelled as the graph is for mortality not
hospitalisaKons.  
 
The correct Ktle for Figure 3 in the Ministry’s RIS ‘Review of Public Health Measures to support the future of
the COVID-19 ProtecKon Framework and moving to the new strategy’ is ‘Age-standardised cumulaKve
incidence (and 95% confidence intervals of mortality with COVID-19 by ethnicity, March 2020 to 14 August
2022’. 
 
We apologise for any confusion this may have caused.  
 
If you wish to discuss any aspect of your request with us, including this decision, please feel free to contact
the OIA Services Team on:  
 
Under secKon 28(3) of the Act, you have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review any decisions made
under this request. The Ombudsman may be contacted by email at: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or by
calling 0800 802 602. 
 

Ngā mihi 

  

Manatū Hauora | Ministry of Health
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Manatū Hauora | Ministry of Health

Ministry of Health informaKon releases 
Unite against COVID-19 
 

From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinsKtute.org>
Sent: Sunday, 23 June 2024 16:29
To: 
Cc: Josie McGuinness <jm@mcguinnessinsKtute.org>
Subject: Our OIA: 2024/16: Point of clarificaKon on Figure 3, found in the MOH Regulatory Impact
Statement, dated 29 August 2022
 

Hi there,

 

Our OIA: 2024/16: Point of  clarification on Figure 3, found in the MOH Regulatory Impact Statement,
dated 29 August 2022

 

We are keen to cite this graph in our upcoming 2nd edition of  COVID-19 Nation Dates. However we have noticed that
the title of  Figure 3 is entirely different from the y-axis label – the title shows hospitalisation and the axis refers to
mortality rate. I think the latter should read hospitalisation, but can you confirm? Also can you indicate who prepared
the figure – was it MOH?

 

The link to the document can be found here: https://www.health.govt.nz/system/files/documents/information-
release/ria-moh-rphm-aug22.pdf

 

Many thanks, Wendy

 

 

Wendy McGuinness

Chief Executive

 

McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka
Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142

+64 4 499 8888 | www.mcguinnessinstitute.org

 

The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through
evidence-based research and policy analysis.

 

Disclaimer: This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information  If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person)  you may
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information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may
not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.
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****************************************************************************
Statement of confidenKality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
ajachments may contain informaKon that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or ajachments.
If you have received this message in error, please noKfy the sender
immediately and delete this message.
****************************************************************************




